From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk

Sent: 06 August 2025 16:35

To: Business Licence

Cc:raz; redlotusevents

Subject: RE: New 3 Day Premises - Rangeelu Gujarat 2025, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury
Road, NW9 9HA - 35494 - Police Reps

Good afternoon Brent,

Myself and Priteev are both in agreement with the attached conditions, therefore police
withdraw reps.

Thanks,
Phil

Thank you for your assistance and swift response with this application.

From:

Sent: 06 August 2025 15:57

To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Raz

Subject: Re: New 3 Day Premises - Rangeelu Gujarat 2025, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury
Road, NW9 9HA - 35494 - Police Reps

Good afternoon Phil,

Thank you for your email. | can confirm that Red Lotus Events CIC agrees to all the
conditions set out by the police for the Rangeelu Gujarat 2025 event at Roe Green Park.

We appreciate your support and cooperation and look forward to continuing to work
together to ensure a safe and successful festival.

Kind regards,

From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk
Date: Wednesday, 6 August 2025 at 13:52
To: redlotusevents.com

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
Subject: New 3 Day Premises - Rangeelu Gujarat 2025, Roe Green Park, Kingsbury
Road, NW9 9HA - 35494 - Police Reps

Good afternoon Priteev,
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Thank you for your time with Raz yesterday. As discussed | have attached the police
conditions for Roe Green Park. If you are in a position to agree to these conditions,
police will withdraw representations.

Thanks,

Phil

CC Brent Council



